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Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 8:31 AM
To: Tammy Tomczak; Martha Pavon
Subject: FW: Re: Re: Standby Status for License 21-06885-01
Attachments: Standby Status Letter.pdf

Hello Tammy and Martha, 
 
Could you please process the attached file in as a new license amendment request for Eastern Michigan 
University? 
 
Licensee: Eastern Michigan University 
License No. 21-06885-01 
Docket No. 030-00818 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Laura 
 

From: James McEvers <jmcever1@emich.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:39 PM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Standby Status for License 21-06885-01 
 
Hello Laura, 
 
Attached is the signed and dated Standby Status Letter.  Thank you. 
 
Jim 
 
 
James J. McEvers, C.H.M.M. 
Laboratory Compliance/Radiation Safety 
Eastern Michigan University 
Environmental Health and Safety 
875 Ann Street, Suite 103 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
Office: 734.487.0794 
Desk: 734.487.7908 
Cell: 734.218-2471 
jmcever1@emich.edu 
http://www.emich.edu/publicsafety/ehs 
 
 
On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 2:36 PM Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> wrote: 
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Hello James, 

  

I apologize for the lack of follow up – I meant to circle back to request that the information in your original email 
be submitted as a signed and dated pdf, but it must have fallen off my radar.  We can only accept signed 
documents as official licensing requests at this time. 

  

If you could please resubmit as a signed and dated pdf I will make sure that it is entered into our system today. 

  

Thank you, 

Laura 

  

From: James McEvers <jmcever1@emich.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 12:14 PM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Standby Status for License 21-06885-01 

  

Good Afternoon Laura, 

  

First, I would like to thank you for sending me the email on March 10th and attaching 
the Checklist for Evaluating Requests for Possession-Only Permanent and Standby 
Licenses.  As of today, I have not heard back about placing the Eastern Michigan 
University's program in standby.  Could you check if my request was received?  Thank 
you for your help. 

  

Jim 

  

  

James J. McEvers, C.H.M.M. 

Laboratory Compliance/Radiation Safety 

Eastern Michigan University 
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Environmental Health and Safety 

875 Ann Street, Suite 103 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

Office: 734.487.0794 

Desk: 734.487.7908 

Cell: 734.218-2471 

jmcever1@emich.edu 

http://www.emich.edu/publicsafety/ehs 

  

  

On Mon, Mar 10, 2025 at 8:58 AM James McEvers <jmcever1@emich.edu> wrote: 

To Whom It May Concern, 

  

Eastern Michigan University would like to place its program in standby status while we 
are without an authorized user.  Eastern Michigan University has not made a final 
decision to permanently cease operations and considerations surrounding hiring 
qualified individuals are continuing.  Eastern Michigan University has a Type B Broad 
Scope License with the NRC, license number 21-06885-01.  We would like permission 
to store our radioactive materials securely until needed.  Eastern Michigan University 
will adhere to all regulatory requirements for storage and security and conduct the 
program in accordance with NRC regulations and our license conditions.  Eastern 
Michigan University will conduct a physical inventory every 6 months to account for all 
sealed sources and/or devices received and possessed under the license.  I am the 
Radiation Safety Officer for the University and on our license.  I will be the individual 
who will be responsible for maintaining control of the licensed material while it is in 
storage.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information 
to process the request.  I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Jim 
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James J. McEvers, C.H.M.M. 

Laboratory Compliance/Radiation Safety 

Eastern Michigan University 

Environmental Health and Safety 

875 Ann Street, Suite 103 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

Office: 734.487.0794 

Desk: 734.487.7908 

Cell: 734.218-2471 

jmcever1@emich.edu 

http://www.emich.edu/publicsafety/ehs 


